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Catanach, David, EMNRD 

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD 

Subject: Vacate hearing and Continue hearing 

To: 

From: 

Sent: 

OConnor, Cheryl, EMNRD 

Monday, October 17, 2005 7:49 AM 

Catanach, David, EMNRD 

)avid: 

have on the October 20th hearing docket three (3) cases. One of those cases needs to be vacated and the other continued, as 

1) In the matter of Case No. 13576, the OCD's Application for an Order requiring the Estate of G.P. Sims to bring four (4) wells 
nto compliance with OCD Rule 201, please vacate that hearing. We are entering into an Agreed Compliance Order with the Estate 
o plug the wells. 

2) In the matter {jfCase No. 13577, thj/DCD's Amended Application for Compliance Order as against Kevin O. Butler & 
Associates, Inc., MrTTXevin Bullei tTSsrequested the case be continued to the November 3, 2005 docket, as he will be ou 
>n pre-scheduled business on October 20, 2005. 

"hank you for your kind consideration in the above matters. 

Cheryl O'Connor 
Assistant General Counsel 

ollows: 

10/17/2005 


